

# Faith\*Family\*Football

Titan Touchdown Club Minutes  
7:00 PM Monday, July 18, 2016 - Tartan Media Center

ITEM	ACTION TAKEN / DISCUSSION
<p>In Attendance: <a href="#">Lisa Staves</a>, <a href="#">Tabitha</a> and <a href="#">Tony Johnson</a>, <a href="#">Mario Hernandez</a>, <a href="#">Coach Mullen</a>, <a href="#">Jennifer Meyer</a>, <a href="#">Jackie Ossell</a>, <a href="#">Lindsay Ford</a>, <a href="#">Angela Washenberger</a></p>	
7:00	<p><b>Welcome – Lisa Staves</b></p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>● Call to Order/Approval of Agenda this Meeting</li> <li>● Approval of Minutes June Meeting</li> </ul>
7:05	<p><b>New items/Items from last meeting</b></p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>● <b><u>Board action since last meeting</u></b> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>○ Coach Oliver’s Mother-in-law passed away -Made a donation instead to Watt Munisotaram to the Channy Kek Foundation instead of sending flowers</li> <li>○ Paid for summer 7 on 7 tournament in River falls plus lunch</li> </ul> </li> <li>● <b>OAA Scrimmage at ½ time</b> - Tabitha will check with Paul Lockhearth</li> </ul>
7:15	<p><b>Treasure Update – Mario Hernandez</b></p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>● <u>Budget update</u></li> </ul>
7:20	<p><b>Head Coach – Coach Mullen</b></p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>● <u>Updates –</u> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>○ Budget- Reviewed and Approved</li> <li>○ Updates-                             <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>■ Football camp starts 7/19, 80 players registered (vs 110 in 2015)</li> <li>■ Trainer responsible for Player Mgmt regarding Heat index and safety</li> <li>■ 2016 July Youth Camp - Cancelled due to Heat Index/Safety concerns (Email communication send direct to each registered player. Checks returned.</li> <li>■ Tartan Concessions - HyVee (Titan Snack Shack by HyVee)                                     <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>● Need to contact Superintendent for update - Lisa Staves/TTC</li> <li>● Practice Fields will be under construction</li> <li>● Electrical, Sewer, Water to be added</li> </ul> </li> </ul> </li> </ul> </li> </ul>
7:30	<p><b>Committee and Coordinators – Volunteer opportunities for families</b></p> <p><b>Fundraising Committees</b></p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>● <u>Discount Cards –</u> ***Need help** As of now only have 6 businesses right now             <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>○ Spreadsheet of potential businesses was reviewed and assigned to a TTC Volunteer Contact</li> <li>○ Combine with asking if Business would be interested in Advertising Sign</li> <li>○ Tax ID/Donation Letter</li> </ul> </li> <li>● <u>Fundraising letter</u> – Tabitha, Mario, Jennifer Meyer - Update letter, handle \$             <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>○ Use Google Docs to create address input document for players to input their Family/Friends Addresses to send out fundraising letters.</li> <li>○ Potential to use Pay Pal Friends and Family to avoid extra fee or Go Fund Me - Jennifer Meyer will work with Tabitha to look into this as an option.</li> </ul> </li> </ul>

- Use School Bulk Mail account to reduce costs
- Advertising signs - Mario Hernandez -
  - Need volunteers who may have connection to some of the businesses (avoid a "Cold Call").
  - Cost of sign \$275 (1st time); \$100 each year after
  - Hoping for 10 signs - Listed various potential Business partners (ie Photography, Safeway, State Farm, OSI, HyVee, Cub, St. Croix Ortho, Pet Grooming, Strauss, Advance Sports, Eric Delanze (auto).
- Fundraising dinners- Titans (Deb) - August 24th after Picture night
- Grocery bag day- Angela and Tom - Cub Oakdale, Maplewood, Kowalski's, etc..
  - Angela - No progress/still working on completing this action
- Basketball March 11 & 12 Tournament 2017 - Tom & Angela Washenberger -
  - Still able to get Tartan and Skyview
  - Angela worked with Comm. Ed to schedule the Skyview Gym, Tartan gyms were pending discussion /validation with Joe Recchio/Tabitha & Tony Johnson that March 18 will work for Youth wrestling instead of the 11&12. (Tabitha responded the 18th will work for Wrestling).
  - 7/20 -Internal Facility Use App filled out for using both Skyview and Tartan Gyms for MYAS Boys BB tournament.

#### **Year long/Season Committees**

- Website – Angela Washenberger - Add events to the TTC Calendar\*\* Add past agenda and Minutes
- Facebook - Lisa, Tabitha and Mario - Twitter, Instagram account, (10th Grade/Melissa will help)
  - Started adding items as events - Should add more than just games (Meetings, scrimmage)
- Memory video - Mario/ Eric Todd
- Spirit Wear - Lisa Staves - Working with Streamline Design

#### **Beginning of Season Events/Committees**

- Season Kick off weeks – Lisa Staves
  - August 15-Opening Meeting - Practice begins 9th-12th - TTC join Coach and football players - 1:00PM Auditorium (Lisa,Tabitha) - \*\*Need to update Player cover letter
  - August 15 -Kick off BBQ (Parents/Players) 6:30-7:15PM
    - Hamburger, hotdog, chips, pop, water
    - Tabitha - Will provide cost estimate- Done
  - August 15th-Parent/Player Meeting 7:30PM - Tartan Cafeteria after BBQ
    - Parent Packet \*\* Needs to be reviewed and updated
    - Each Volunteer Coordinator should Review/update their section of document
    - Sign up sheets for help/donations- Volunteer assistance goes toward Volunteer hours
  - August 17 - Watermelon Wednesday - Need 6 Watermelon
  - August 20 - Paintball Team building event (10-12th) (\$25.00 per player) Outside of Hudson. 8:30? Bus, 9:00-12:00 (Coach will provide players Parent sign-off/details of event)
  - August 24 - Picture Night(5:30) and 9-12th Intersquad Scrimmage (Titan's fundraiser/meal) ?Concession

- August 25 - OAA Community Night -Concessions and spirit wear, High School/youth picture (Eric?)
- August 27 - 9:00AM - 4 way scrimmage (Minnetonka) - (Tartan School - Pizza, Pop (Melissa will help with Pizza event)
  - Departure 7:15AM, 9-12th Player/ JV- Varsity
- August 27 - Team Camp out – Lisa Staves, Melissa Garay-Triviski and Angela Washenberger -
  - Set for August 27 at 7pm - Overnight event: Hot dog, chips, popcorn, movie projector/football movies, port-a-potty, need chaperones

**Game Day/Events Committees**

- Summerfest Parade - Lisa Staves - Thursday, June 23, 2016 - Tabitha will be the contact for next year
  - Successful event, Angela (submit candy receipt)
- Concessions – Deb and Joe Floyd - Pop, Water, Gatorade
- Summer Events -
  - Skills Camp - July 19th -22nd (3-6PM) - 9th -12th Grade / Contact Camp - July 25, 27, 29 (3-6pm) / K-8th Youth Camp - July 19,20,21 ( July 21 - Concessions (Deb and Melissa) (July 29 - Ice cream Floats - 6PM - Last day of camp) ? Who will purchase ?Able to use Freezer
- Varsity After Game Team dinners - Lisa Staves
  - 9 Game Sign up's - Washenberger's and Hernandez, Johnson's, Staves, etc...
- Homecoming - September 23 (against Park) - Team Dinner
- Tackle Cancer - October 7
- Senior night - October 19, Wednesday (Handshake between Seniors and Hasting Players)
- End of the year Celebration -?? More to come as to available venue

**Questions and Miscellaneous Business**

Any other suggestions that we need to address or items for next meeting

8:30

Next meeting – Monday, August 8th at 7:00pm (2nd Monday- 3rd Monday is day 1 of Football) - Tartan media center

- Individual meetings to be setup as needed